

Haseeb Khan

Social moblizer

About Me

Dedicated and detail-oriented Social mobilizer with 04 years of experience. Expert in managing community welfare programs, medical camps. Highfull skills of photography and vedio editing.

My Contact

miazihaseeb77@gmail.com

(+923027696403

Wandha pakka soneykhela P.OKhas rokheri tehsil mianwali Mianwali, Pakistan

Hard Skill

- · Photography and vedio editing
- Data mining and analysis
- Financial accounting
- Good listener
- Hard working

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Education Background

- Pmas Arid Agriculture University Rawalpindi Bachlers in Social science(Anthropology)
 Completed in 2023
- Ilm group of college mianwali
 Fsc-pre engineering(Math, physics, chemistry)
 Completed in 2019
- Alnoor boys School mooch(Mianwali)
 matric in science(Math, Physics, Chemistry,
 biology)

Completed in 2016

Professional Experience

Million smiles foundation 2023-present

Key responsibilities:

- Social media influencer
- volunteer
- Active on social media and participate in different online and physical activities
- · campus Ambassador
- social media head
- Arrange online seasons for members grooming

Dare e insaniyat 2019-2023

Key responsibilities:

manage community welfare programs manage social media platforms(Facebook page,twitter page) Vise president of university campus

One dollar shop 2019-2020

- Key responsibilities:
- Analyzed financial data
- Observed financial performance and identified trends
- Prepared reports on the above information and reported the insights.
- manage customers and guide them about products

Achievements

2015-2016	Receive award for winning cricket tournament in school level
2017-2019	Win first prize in badminton tournament in college level